Bishop Kearney Dedicates Imposing New St. Vincent Church, Rectory in Corning

Corning His Excellency, Bishop James E. Kearney, courser-journal celebrated Pontifical Low Mass and recited a Litany of the Saints last Sunday at the 11 a.m. Mass marking the dedica. Friday July 1, 1955

former Comingite, for his many of the Allents of Cultumous access of the Allents of Cu

Diocese, Mr. Flynn, Blahop Kaarney explained, has built hospitals,
convents, schools and churches in
this diocese for many years.

At the conclusion of the Mass
the Bishop paid tribute to the
spirit of sacrifice on the part of
priests and people who made the
erection of the beautiful new edifice possible. He pointed out that
this new Church was but a manifestation of their deep falfia in the
presence of Christ in the Holy

Convents, schools and churches in
the new church.

DUBING THE service, the
lamy, the new church was named president
by the geverning council of Holy
Name Province during the regulain, Auburn Prison; Rev. Benedict Elmann, St. Mary's, Watkins
Glen; Rev. Francis Rellly, St.
Mary's, Horseheads; Rev. Adelbert Schneider, St. Joseph's, Wayland; Rev. Thomas Brenman, St.
Mary's, Corning; Rev. William M.
Cannan, St. Patrick's, Corning;
Cannan, St. Patrick's,

Eucharist.

"It was that firm faith," the direction it was realized; the Rev. Bishop said, "that prompted these good people to provide a fitting tor of St. Vincent's and the Very dwelling place for their Eucharist tie Lord." He also spoke of the pattern to the pattern of the iful new structure to its comple- School

Saints Jast Sunday at the 11 a.m. Mass marking the dedica.

Vincent de Paul's Church and rectory in this city.

"This is indeed a House of God and a Gate to Heaven," Bishop Kearney said in offering his special message to the overfowing congregation of more than 600 wills the vertibules and the barriant paid tribule to the spirit of serihlessing service.

In Has SERMON the Bishop paid tribule to the spirit of serifice on the part of the people who made the new church possible, and singledout the architect, Joseph P. Flynn of Rochester, a former Contingite, for his many and varied contributions to the seconds of the Mass of the procession and attendand singledout the architect, Joseph P. Flynn of Rochester, a former Contingite, for his many and varied contributions to the seconds of the Knights of Columbus acted and varied contributions to the seconds. The Rev. Lea Lynch, chaplain, president the part six years. For the p

breastor of their toye for a mile nums with the Rev. Mother M. was started immediately toward ment as Dean of the University of the Rev. Cornellus Welch, OFM, 41 Years After First was Camilla of the Sisters of Mercy conversion of the old church the Rev. Cornellus Welch, OFM, telr giff to Him. He compliment at Rochester, were in attendance, building into school classrooms. who has been Dean of the Univer-The complete remodeling pro-

owned cable on the parish prop

venture University faculty mem

Father Lhota, a native of Millvale, Pa, is 41. He succeeds the Very Rev. Juvenal Lalor, OFM president the past six years. Fa ther Lhota was named president

ture in the Fail of 1941 as an instructor. Then he went to Hbly Name College and Catholic University for advance studies. He

Father Welch, a native of Ni- was dedicated on March 29, 1914. The nums were served dinner gram will provide 10 classrooms, agara Falls, N.Y., has served in the parish having been organized chaplain at Elmira Reformatory control of the Catholic Action Society of and tollet facilities. Formerly, the various administrative capacities in 1913 with the late Magr. John for seven years, was appointed to the catholic Action Society of and tollet facilities.

THE BEAUTIFUL new St. Vincent de Paul's Church in Corn-

ing is dedicated by His Excellency Bishop Kearney before a capacity congregation last Sunday morning: Conducting the church blessing ritual at the main entrance to the church (lower photo) is Bishop Kearney. Standing at his side are the Very Rev. Msgr. John E. Maney, chancellor of the Diocese; the Rev. Joseph E. Guilfoil, St. Vincent's pastor, and the Rev. James Slattery, assistant pastor at the new church. Acolytes and members of the Fourth Degree Assembly of the Knights of Columbus are shown participating in this opening part of the blessing ceremony. (Corning Leader Photos)

other changes affecting the Second Church Opens

Corning - The new St. Vincent de Paul Church is the All those who had any part The Ray Mother Camilla was the Total cost of this part of the sity's School of Education for the second in the history of St. Vincent de Paul Parish. The eld church located at the corner of Flint Ave. and Ellicott St. church, located at the corner of Flint Ave. and Ellicott St.

ded the outer walls with holy the parish. The priests were school was housed on the second since joining the faculty in 1942. A. Conway, who had served as first pastor by Bishop Thomas F. Hickey. The first lay trustees were John S. Moran and Francis McCloskey.

> Bishop Hickey conducted the dedication service in 1914 and among those who took part in the services were the Rev. James M. Bustin, then pastor of St.

Mary Church in Corning Corporation and on November has a seating capacity of approximately 600 in pews which may be entered from middle or side pastor Marks alsole.

sides the \$25,000 original cost the building, and additional purchase of the rectory, the lighted by 12 large hanging bettedness incurred through lamps of special design. of the building, and additional the purchase of the rectory, the debtedness incurred through

who endeared himself to members of the parish and community trance on Eillott St.

house purchased during the pas. conductors and flashings. torate of the Rev. Temmerman. The roof is supported by a n St. Vincent's achool. Father line and is insulated. Groden, who was transferred in 1940, died in 1941.

The present pastor, the Rev. Joseph Guilfoil, succeeded Father Groden here in 1940. His assistant is the Rev. James Slattery. Periodically the priests are assisted by two priests from St. John Atonement Seminary at Montour Falls.

er Guilfoil for his foresighted. crete ashlar masonry units.

Savings Bonds.

campaign chairman, Attorney two housekeepers bedrooms, bath the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

The Campaign of the Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beaulacob G. Welch; vice chairman, and parlor. A three car garage is pre, His Eminence Paul Emile

Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de Beau
Campaign of the Shrine of St. Ann de B Earle T. Keenan; Charles W. also connected to the rectory. Houston, Emilio Pascucci, Joseph Lando, Edward Darcangelo, Orcutt, Joseph Tunney and Emmett Fitzgerald.

The approximate 500 parish families pledged \$214,000 in February 1954. Of that amount about \$100,000 has been paid to date.

CREDIT UNIONS

Madison, Wis, - (NC) John Naisara, who traveled more then 12,000 miles from his

New Church Has Seating was erected the parish included all of the city north of the Capacity For 600 Persons

Chemung River and parts of the Towns of Erwin, Corning and Hornby. The site of the edifice was donated by St. Mary Church Laughlin Construction Corp. of this city. The church proper Corporation and Corners to the church proper to the church proper corporation and the church proper to the church proper corporation and the church proper to the church proper corporation and the church proper corporation corporation and the church proper corporatio

was March 29, 1929.

Subsequently, Father Conway was succeeded as pastor by the late Rev. August F. Temmerman, who endeared himself to a smaller scale, above the angle of the rest of the nave. Walls the Rev. Foseph V. Guilfoll, past the Rev. Foseph V. Guilfoll, past to because this year he is marked the rest of the nave. Walls the Rev. Foseph V. Guilfoll, past to be a smaller scale, above the angle of the rest of the rest

for his untiring efforts. It was FOUNDATIONS ARE poured rick Cathedral, Rochester after during his pastorate that the concrete with the main floor of graduating from St. Bernate present extensive property of the precast concrete planks supported Seminary. His first assignmen parish, excluding land for the by steel beams on 16 foot cen-new church, was purchased. This ters, Exterior walls are veneered Mary Church, Rochester. includes the double house on with a native stone known as After serving as assistant pe Griffith Street which now serves Lenroe laid in ashlar and backed for at St. Mary Church, Caran-Father Temmerman died in trim is Indiana limestone, win- his first pastorate at St. Michael 1935 and the Rev. Michael B. dow frames are aluminum and Church, Montezuma and St. John Groden was appointed his suc the roof black Vermont slate Church, Port Byron. His next cessor. During his pastorate, the with lead coated copper gutters, pastorate was that of St. Vin-

was completely renovated for the series of seven laminated wooden A NATIVE of Auburn, Father eight Sisters of Mercy who teach arches and laminated wood pur- Guilfoil was appointed paster of

The interior mave walls are on June (1940. white oak paneling which also He celebrated his 35th anniverdominates the finish of the sanc- sary in the priesthood here in tuary. The choir gallery walls Corning in 1950 and was given have oak paneled wainscot with a surprise dinner by Corning plaster above.

marble, the isle floors are Ver- Rev. David Gannon, S.A. of mont slate, with tile in the sanc- Graymoor, Garrison, N. Y. stresstuary and sacristies. The walls of ed the widespread charity prac-Parishioners and community the Narthex, baptistry and side ticed by Father Guilfoil and re-residents have commended Fath- entrances are finished in celo- counted the ten years of his

the building program which has ing rectory, which predicates the \$1,000 in behalf of the parishionresulted in complete new church plan because of special require- ers at the dinner. ments, consist of three priests' During World War II, Father suites, each with study, bedroom Guilfoil invested the assets of and bath, a priest's common the parish in U.S. Government room, two guest rooms with bath, plus the customary storage

In February 1954 the parish rallied to the request of Father On the first floor there are Guilfoil for a building fund cam- two public conference rooms, adpaign. Committees were organ ministrative office, priests' dining ized under the direction of the room, kitchen, storage rooms and

THE HEATING system is vapor vacuum supplied from a Dudley McLaughlin, Edward central boiler room and energized with gas burning equip-

> The total cost of the project, including furnishings, approximates \$385,000.

by Joseph P. Flynn, a Corning architect firm of Bohacket and ing the Pilgrimage Season will be Flynn in Rochester. The son of Poor is to be the Yearly Pilgrimage of Married the late James Flynn, a Corning July 1. home in the Fiji Islands to study Glass Works glass blower. Mr. Married men and women will American credit union methods, Flynn moved with his widowed march in the candlelight procestold of the phenomenal growth mother to Rochester at the age sion and will consecrate their Pacific islands since a Jesuit of five. While in Corning they persons and their homes to St. missionary introduced them were members of St. Mary Anne, mother of the Mother of

mortgage was burned on the 15th anniversary of the church which of inlaid wood which can be seen double occasion of celebration for

Father Guilfoil was ordain on June 12, 1915 in old St. Pas

with cirder blocks. The all stone daigus, Father Guilfoil was given cent de Paul Church, Churchville and St. Feehan Church, Chili-

St. Vincent de Paul Church here

Council, Knights of Columbus. ALL ALTARS are imported In a tribute at the dinner, the ness and initiative in developing The second floor of the adjoin- tor was presented a check for

Lumberiacks Slate St. Ann Pilgrimage

At the First Pilgrimage of Lumberjacks and Wood Work-

A Solernn Pontifical Mass will be celebrated at 10:30 a.m. and Cardinal Leger will address the thousands of pilgrims gathered at the foot of the Miraculous Status of Good St. Anne. Another religlous demonstration will take place at 2:30 p.m. with the The new church was designed Cardinal presiding.

Another outstanding event dur-People taking place today, Friday,





-Your FAITH

Has built your Church

Smith, Langhans & McLaughlin Construction Corp.

196 WEST SIXTH STREET

General Contractors

CORNING, NEW YORK

Faithfully Yours